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| Gary, Aaron

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Aaron,

Stephenson, Sean

Monday, October 22, 2007 2:58 PM

Gary, Aaron

Bill Draft - 3rd party testers to conduct road test

03-38161.pdf

Would it be possible to get this bill from 2003 redrafted?

Thank you!

Sean Stephenson
Legislative Aide

Office of Senator Joe Leibham
Sean.Stephenson@legis.wi.gov

888.295.8750
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

03-38161.pdf (19
KB)



S
-

‘& .
%
| T

20

T —,—

, .
d ( ebruary 9 2004;5— Introduced by Senators LEIBHAM, KANAVAS, REYNOLDS, A. LASEE
5;?2 f\;‘(“d and S.'FIT /GERALD, cosponsored by Representatives AINSWORTH, KESTELL,
RS HINES, TGOMERY, ALBERS, NASS, OTT, HUNDERTMARK, TAYLOR, TOWNSEND and
¥ GUNDEISgg;] Referred to Committee on Transportation and Information
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1 AN ACT to amend 343.16 (1) (a), 343.16 (1) (b) (intro.), 343.16 (1) (b) 2., 343.16

2 (1) (b) 3. (intro.), 343.16 (1) (b) 4. and 343.16 (1) (b) 5. of the statutes; relating
3 to: permitting third—party testers to administer driving skills tests for certain
4 noncommercial motor vehicle drivers. 4

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, with limited exceptions, applicants for an operator’s license
are required to successfully complete a knowledge test and a driving skills (road)
test. Generally Department of Transportation (DOT) examiners must administer
road tests except that DOT may contract with third—party testers to conduct road
tests for commercial motor vehicle operators and school bus operators.

This bill permits DOT to contract with third—party testers to conduct road tests
for “Class D" vehicle operators. “Class D” vehicles include most noncommercial
motor vehicles other than Type 1 motorcycles.

/

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as ~

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

s ém:éhded\mg@gr@adi"
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SENATE BILL 442 SECTION 1

\ 343 16 (1) (a) General The Except when examination by a 3rd—party tester is

%,
‘s

Dermltted under pars. (b) and (c), the department shall examine every apphcaﬁ’{for

an operator s license, including applicants for license renewal as prov1ded 11;1 sub 3),

. and every applicant for authorization to operate a vehicle class or type /fbr which the

appllcant does not hold currently valid authorization, other tha;z an instruction

K

permit. Except as provided in sub. (2) (cm) and (e), the exammatmns of applicants
for licenses authorlzmg operation of “Class A", “Class B, élass C”, “Class D" or
“Class M” vehlcles shall include both a knowledge test anff an actual demonstration
in the form of a dmvmg skills test of the applicant’s abihty to exercise ordinary and
reasonable control in tl"ae operation of a representatwe vehicle. The department shall
not administer a drwmg skllls test to a person applymg for authorization to operate
“Class M” vehicles who has faxled 2 prevmus such skills tests unless the person has
successfully completed a rlder course approved by the department. The department
may, by rule, exempt certain pefsons from the rider course requirement of this
paragraph. The driving skills of ‘ pphcants for endorsements authorizing the
operation of commercial motor ve}ucles equxpped with air brakes, the transportation
of passengers in commermal motor Vehlc}es or the operation of school buses, as
provided in s. 343.04 (2) (b) ( ) or (e), shall alsa be tested by an actual demonstration
of driving skills. The department may endorse \an applicant’s commercial driver

license for transportmg hazardous materials requlring placarding or any quantity

of a material hsted, as a select agent or toxin under 42 C’E R 73, subject to s. 343.125,

;,» ‘%»

or for the operaizlon of tank vehicles or vehicles towing double or triple trailers, as
described in s 343 04 (2) (a), (o) or {f), based on successful ccmpieimn of a knowledge
test. In admmlstermg the knowledge test, the department shal] attempt to

accomrgﬁdate any special needs of the applicant. Except as may be required by the
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SENATE BILL 442 SECTION 1
1 | department for an ’H” or “S” endorsement, the knowledge test is not intended to be

N

3 \ 2 E a test foaljwli»tgiracg;?/ 1}1‘ English language proficiency. This paragraph does not prohibit
w;“ the departn};nt”ﬁ:g{n requiring an applicant to correctly read and understand
4 zﬂgghway sf;,ns. M,~ - MW
5 SECTION 2. 343.16 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 v'343.16 (1) (b) Third-party testing. (intro.) The department may contract with
7 a person, including an agency or department of this state or its political subdivisions
8 or another state, or a private employer of commercial motor vehicle drivers, to
9 administer commercial motor vehicle skills tests required by 49 CFR 383.110 to

10 383.135, examinations required to be administered under s. 343.12 (2) (h) &de,

11 abbreviated driving skills tests required by sub. (3) (b)._or driving skills tests

12 required by par.f (a) for authorization to operate “Class D" vehicles. or any

13 combination of these tests and examinations. The department may not enter into
14 such testing contracts with a private driver training school or other private
| 15 institution except a private employer of comn‘ércial motor vehicle drivers. A contract

16 with a 3rd-party tester shall include all of the following provisions:

17 SEcCTION 3. 343.16 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amev;ded to read:

18 v'343.16 (1) (b) 2. The department,»the—federakh%ghwggLadménis{{:aﬁeﬂ or its

19 representative, or the federal highway adminisﬁation with respect to testing for

20 commercial driver Iicggizs may conduct random examinations, inspectionsf/and

2.

D arty tester without any prior notice.

X v

21 audits of the 3rd&

22 SecTiON 4. 343.16 (1) (b) 3. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
23 v 343.16 (1) (b) 3. (intro.) At least annually, the department shall conduct an
24 on-site inspection of the 3rd—party tester to determine compliance with the contract

25 and with department and federal standards for testing applicants for commercial
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SENATE BILL 442 SECTION 4

driver licenses and with department standards for testing applicants for school bus
v
endorsements and applicants for operators’ licenses to operate “Class D” vehicles.

At least annually, the department shall also evaluate testing given by the 3rdparty
L@_sig,f_ by one of the following means:
SECTION 5. 343.16 (1) (b) 4. of the statutes is amgnded to read:

v/ 343.16 (1) (b) 4. Examiners of the 3rd-party tester shall meet the same
qualifications and training standards as the department’s license examiners to the
extent established by the department as necessary to satisfactorily perform the skills
tests required by 49 CFR 383.110 to 383.135, examinations required to be
administered under s. 343.12 (2) (h) andf abbreviated driving skills tests required by

v
sub. (3) (b).and driving skills tests required by par. (a) for authorization to operate

“Class D" vehicles.

X v

SECTION 6. 343.16 (1) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:
v343.16 (1) (b) 5. The department shall take prompt and appropriate remedial
action against the 3rd—party tester in the event that the tester fails to comply with
department or federal standards for commercial driver license testing, department
standards for school bus endorsement testing or testing for ope;;tors’ licenses to
operate “Class D” vehicles, or any provision of the contract. Such action may include

immediate termination of testing by the 3rd—party tester and recovery of damages.

(END) v~
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SECTION 1. 343.16 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
v
v 343.16 (1) (a) General. The Except when examination by a 3rd—party tester is

v
permitted under pars. (b) and (c). the department shall examine every applicant for

an operator’s license, including applicants for license renewal as provided in sub. (3),
and every applicant for authorization to operate a vehicle class or type for which the
applicant does not hold currently valid authorization, other than an instruction
permit. Except as provided in sub. (2) (cm) and (e), the examinations of applicants
for licenses authorizing operation of “Class A”, “Class B”, “Class C”, “Class D" or
“Class M” vehicles shall include both a knowledge test and an actual demonstration
in thé form of a driving skills test of the applicant’s ability to exercise ordinary and
reasonable control in the operation of a representative vehicle. The department shall
not administer a driving skills test to a person applying for authorization to operate
“Class M” vehicles who has failed 2 previous such skills tests unless the person has
successfully completed a rider course approved by the department. The department
may, by rule, exempt certain persons from the rider course requirement of this
paragraph. The department may not require a person applying for authorization to
operate “Class M” vehicles who has successfully completed a basic rider course
approved by the department to hold an instruction permit under s. 343.07 (4) prior
to the department’s issuance of a license authorizing the operation of “Class M

vehicles. The department may not require a person applying for authorization to
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operate “Class M” vehicles who holds an instruction permit under s. 343.07 (4) to
hold it for a minimum period of time before administering a driving skills test. The
driving skills of applicants for endorsements authorizing the operation of
commercial motor vehicles equipped with air brakes, the transportation of
passengers in commercial motor vehicles or the operation of school buses, as provided
in s. 343.04 (2) (b), (d) or (e), shall also be tested by an actual demonstration of driving
skills. The department may endorse an applicant’s commercial driver license for
transporting hazardous materials requiring placarding or any quantity of a material
listed as a select agent or toxin under 42 CFR 73, subject to s. 343.125, or for the
operation of tank vehicles or vehicles towing double or triple trailers, as described
in s. 343.04 (2) (a), (c) or (f), based on successful completion of a knowledge test. In
administering the knowledge test, the department shall attempt to accommodate
any special needs of the applicant. Except as may be required by the department for
an “H” or “S” endorsement, the knowledge test is not intended to be a test for literacy
or English language proficiency. This paragraph does not prohibit the department

from requiring an applicant to correctly read and understand highway signs.

History: 1971c. 164 5. 83; 1973 ¢. 90, 176; 1975 ¢. 36, 199; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 1456, 1654 (7) (a), (c); 1977 ¢. 273, 418; 1979 ¢. 34 ss. 1067m, 2102 (52) (a); 1979 ¢. 221, 345;
1981 ¢. 20; 1983 a. 74, 243, 534, 538; 1985 a. 65, 337; 1987 a. 3, 40, 215; 1989 a. 31, 105, 359; 1991 a.21, 32,39, 316; 1993 a. 16, 19, 183,399; 1995 2. 27 5. 9145 (1); 1995
a. 113, 195, 448; 1997 a. 27, 84, 237; 1999 a. 32, 140; 2001 a. 105; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 187, 253, 466.
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Duerst, Christina

From: Stephenson, Sean

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2007 1:36 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3339/1 Topic: Allowing third-party testing for driving skills test

for Class D operator's licenses

Please Jacket LRB 07-3339/1 for the SENATE.




